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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on MARCH 22, 2006

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT MARCH 22, 2006.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  PATRICIA FLAHERTY

 ref buyer PATRICIA FLAHERTY, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 952-4235 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

· Questions and answers from Bidder’s Conference on March 2, 2006 are attached.
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Drug Testing Services-Child Welfare Services





Questions

1.  Does the County currently use a random drug testing program?

The Department of Children and Family Services (DCFS) currently contracts for a Random drug testing service. 

2.  Does DCFS currently use double EMIT process for drug tests.

The majority of tests currently done are urinalysis using a double EMIT test.  

3.  Who is DCFS' current vendor?

Global Drug Testing Services.  

4.  What is the current price charged for a double EMIT drug test

$18.00.

5.  What is the current price charged for a Hair Test?

$70.00.

6.  Initial testing/collection are not required to be conducted in a certified laboratory.  GC/MS confirmations are required to be conducted in a certified laboratory.  Is this correct?

Yes.  Please reference RFP, Page 19.    

7.  What is the number of hair tests completed per month?

The average number of hair tests conducted per month is six to eight.  Please reference RFP, Page 20.  

8.  Would it be of a greater value to have a seven panel drug test, including alcohol rather than a five panel?

Bidders should respond/price the required 5-panel drug test, including alcohol and the occasional DCFS request for additional drug panels (Reference RFP, Page 21).  Variations of this requirement including across the board inclusion of additional panels should be presented as an alternative and will be considered accordingly.  

9.  Could a vendor bid separately on the rural or the metropolitan testing?  

No.  The intent of the County is to have one provider conduct services for both areas.    Vendors interested in submission of a bid should respond to the RFP as written, and provide a detailed proposal on how they will provide the entire service.  
10.  Would it be of value to have expanded service hours, beyond that which is described in the RFP?  Can the provider expand on testing hours to accommodate work hours (i.e. 5 a.m. or 9 p.m.?)

Requested hours of operation are described in RFP, Page 21, and bidders should respond to these accordingly.  Proposed variations or expanded hours should be described.   

11.   Will the Vendor be expected to meet with the County on a weekly/regular basis?  

DCFS does not currently meet with their vendor on a formal weekly basis.  However, DCFS will meet with the Vendor on an as needed basis to implement drug testing services.  A close collaboration is expected with the Vendor.  Contact may be formalized (regular meetings) for administrative meetings, and/or varied and informal between program staff and the vendor.   

12.  Will the County request the use of a Refractometer for determining gravity, and/or temperature strips.  What is the temperature the County is requesting?  

Bidders should describe their methods for ensuring the validity of a urine sample, including their procedures for detecting adulteration, substitutions, or dilution of urine samples.  Standard tests/ equipment can be used for the determination of specific gravity and specimen temperature.   The average urine sample temperature is 90 to 100 degrees Fahrenheit.  
13.  Is the Opiate cutoff level vs. confirmation level, RFP pages, 20 and 21 correct?   

It is incorrect and should be corrected as follows: 

Page 20:  The Opiates Initial Screen Cutoff Level should be 300 ng/ml.

Page 21:  The Opiates GC/MS Confirmation Cutoff Level should be 25 ng/ml.

14.  When do you require breath tests?  How many alcohol (BAC) tests may be needed per month?  Does the County prefer alcohol testing on any client who appears to be UI, or only those who are specifically requested to test for alcohol?

A breath test is requested on every client visit for testing, or independently on an as needed basis.  Data from Dec 2005 indicates 1,311 tests were conduced that month (6-Hair, 1,305 UA) that would require an alcohol breath test.    
15.  Outline the monthly, quarterly and/or annual reports the County requires.

Current DCFS request for reports is based upon the drug testing program currently in place to ensure the success of drug testing services, particularly the managed random component.   Proposed drug testing services may necessitate changes/additional reports required.  
· Monthly:  

· Invoice 

· Summary of enrollments/dismissals and summary by random groups established.

· Summary of all tests conducted for month:  Random, Emergency Response, Spot Tests, and Hair Tests, including GC/MS confirmations.  Includes # to be tested, # actually tested, testing result, # and % by drug group, positivity rates.  

· Cumulative no show list - including consistent no shows

· Summary of individuals who have not enrolled.  

· Quarterly

· 
Summary of testing completed for the quarter


· 
Graphical descriptions/trends of:

· 
Drug classes testing positive

· 
Comparative analysis of no show rates.

· 
Other information as deemed needed.

· Annual Reports - Currently none requested.   
16.  Would the county like to have a dedicated network system to gain access to our system so that the case worker can monitor the testing compliance of their clients?  

This is not required as per the RFP, as written.  Alternative approaches should be described by bidders for consideration.   
17.  A "true" random system will include weekends, holidays, and back to back testing.  Is this protocol acceptable to the County?

Reference RFP, Page 21.  The County's intent is to have an established true random program managed by the vendor.  The possibility of a client testing weekends, evenings, holidays, etc. is consistent with this intent.  

18.  Would the County be interested in alcohol being included in all lab confirmations?  

Alcohol tests are requested at initial testing through a Breathalyzer.  

19.  Is the vendor required to report all no-shows for testing or just tests completed?  

Reference RFP, Page 23.  The reporting of all no-shows is required.  

20.  Is there an established protocol for reporting efforts by the donors to adulterate the specimen or collection process?  

Reference RFP, Page 23.  Vendor shall submit a written report to DCFS describing the situation/incident/attempt to adulterate the specimen or collection process.   

21.  Is there a start up fund available to cover expenses and later adjustments in the billing process?
No.

22.  Can the provider designate the testing time for clients to avoid waiting times and better serve the donors?

DCFS donors currently are tested by designated testing days. Specific designated testing times is currently not used.  Bidders should describe how their Random program will work and this will best serve our clientele.      

23.  Does the County have an established protocol with a client's inability or refusal to provide a viable specimen (i.e. two hours, fluid intake).  
Reference Page 22, #8.  Collection procedures, where applicable should be consistent with HSS Urine Specimen Collection Handbook, Section: Shy Bladder.  

24.  Will there be any court-ordered appearances, testimony, or subpoenas?

Court-ordered appearances are rare (has not occurred in past three years).  More likely is a written request from Court for clarification, interpretation, explanation, etc… of a drug testing issue.  

25.  Will a standard budget listing be acceptable or will the County compensate the vendor by the number of tests performed.  

A standard budget is not requested.   Compensation will be at the proposed rates ultimately accepted.  Please reference RFP page 25.   

26.  Is the County interested in new technologies that may become available during the contracting period (i.e. an alcohol test that can go back 80 hours?)

The County is interested in current technologies which could be incorporated into the current proposed contracting period.   

27.  Are there provisions for specialized testing for uncommon drugs such as steroids, LSD, MDMA, GHB, etc….

Additional panels for drugs not included in the 5-panel drug test, including those aforementioned, should be available for County upon request.  Please reference RFP page 21.  Bidder should provide proposed rate for this service.

28.  Can the provider use an electronic or portable refractometer to measure specific gravity?

Vendors can use a device/instrument that can accurately measure specific gravity. 

29.  Can the provider use cups with temperature strips and/or an electronic thermometer?

Hand-held devices and/or cups with temperature strips that can accurately measure specimen temperature can be used by provider.

30.  What are the specific gravity minimums?

Consistent with SAMHSA Division of Workplace Program guidelines:

Substitution - specific gravity is less than or equal to 1.0010 or greater than or equal to 1.0200. 

Dilution - specific gravity is greater than 1.0010 but less than 1.0030 on a single aliquot.  

31.  Is the temperature range 90-100 degrees?

Correct.  

32.  What other alternative specimen testing is acceptable?

Commonly used processes for the detection of adulterations, substitutions, and dilutions.  Includes observation of color and appearance, detecting odor, tests that include specific gravity, pH levels, Creatinine, and possibly nitrates.  Rather than specify scope of specimen validity testing requested by County, the County is requesting vendors describe their process and procedures for ensuring the integrity of samples.  

33.  What is the minimum specificity / sensitivity of EMIT testing?  

A response to this question is unknown.   Should a bidder need additional information, please submit a specific follow up question to Purchasing.  

34.  How are samples currently stored?

Positive samples are currently stored by the vendor on site according to NIDA/SAMHSA standards to protect their viability.  It is requested vendors store positive samples for a period not less than one year or longer if requested by the Department in writing.  Please reference RFP page 22.  

35.  Is specimen validity testing required on initial tests?    

Reference RFP page 22, C.4.  Language indicates "laboratories conducting drug testing shall conduct specimen validity testing to identify if a urine sample is diluted, adulterated, or substituted.  Bidders should describe this process".  This is meant to also include collection/testing facilities, and would include initial testing.  

36.  What is the time frame for receiving test results?

Please reference RFP, Page 24.  

37.  What is the potential clientele in the rural areas?  

In the Selma (Southeast Fresno County) area data from Nov 2005 indicate 35 individuals were enrolled in the Random program.  50%, however, were consistently missing random testing days.  

West Rural Areas - DCFS has not tracked testing data for this area.  Data of open Child Welfare cases (approximately 70-80% of these would be ordered to drug test) indicate in November there were 34.  The majority are in or around Huron and Kerman/Mendota.
38.  If a client cannot produce a urine specimen, can oral fluid testing be conducted instead?

Please reference RFP, Page 20.  The Department would consider using other methods of testing should it be substantiated as reliable, and would meet the needs of our consumers.  
39.  What is the time frame requested for individual client testing results?  
Please reference RFP, Page 24 for reporting time frames.  Currently, individual test results for participants in the random drug program who tested the previous day are picked up by DCFS staff the following morning from their vendor.  
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